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Commbdoncn: 
Joe o.uw, OWlMAN 
J. TEU.v DeAsoN 
SUSANF.OAn 
JUUA L. JOH!o.l~ 
E. LooN JAOOOS, Jll. 

DATE: 

• STATE OF FLoRIDA 

TO: 

FROM: 

February 25, 1999 

Parties of Record 

Blanca S. Bay6, Director ~ 
Division of Records and ftiporting 

• ORIGINAL 

o.-orbcloaliA~ 

BLANCA S. BA YO 
DwlCroa 
(150)413-oTIO 

RE: Doc::ket No. 990067-FJ - Petition by The Citizens of Lbe State of Florida for a full 
revenue n!QUiraneots rate case for Florida Power & Light Company. 

This is to inform you that Chairman Garcia bas reported the followina cornmunkat.ion 
in the above-referenced docket. 

E-Mail from Florida Power&: Light Company cuswmer Mr. Robert E. Sherman, 
dated February 18, 1999. 

The correspondence, a copy of which is auacbed, is being made a part of the record in 
these proct#'dings. Pursuant to Section 350.042, P.S. any party wbo desuea to respood to an 

ACK --..,.ex parte communication may do so. The response must be received by the Commission within 
AF/\ --~10 days after receiving notice that the ex parte communlcation has been placed on the record. 

Please maU your response to the Division of Records and Reporting, 2540 Shumard Oak 
Art' ---BouJevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870. 
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Joe Garcia 
Chairman 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

State of Florida 

l)ublit &trbitt €ommi~~ion 

MEMORANDUM 

Blanca Bay6 
Director, Division of rds and Reporting 

Capillll Circle Office Center 
2S.W Shumard Oal. Boulevttd 

Tallahwec. FL 32399·0855 
(850) 41 J-6().12 

Fll..\ (8SO) 413-6395 
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ecutive Assistant to Commissioner Garcia .. - () 

February 19 , 1999 q 9 (){>(p 7 - c.:r 

Please place the attached e-mail communication, which may be considered ex parte, 
in lhe file regarding FP&L matter scheduled for the March 16, 1999 Agenda . 

1be attached document was sent by e-mail to Chainnan Garcia, from Mr. Robert E. 
Sherman. 

Please give notice of this communication to all parties to lhe docket and inform lhem 
they have ten days from receipt of the notice to file a response. 

jcb 

An Affirmall\ e Action I Equal Opportunity Employer Internet f.·mail contk\'i.i psc Slate fl us 
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PrintP,d by Jorge Cruz-Bustillo 2/19/99 8:24am 

~~~~~~s~E~~-;-5;r~-(sh~~JIIrR~b~;~-E~)-{;;h~;~~~@h~i~;i~~d~~~~~~i----
To: Joe Garcia 
Subject: fwd: FPL RATES 

---NoTE·--------------2/18/99-ll:06pm----~---------·-···~----·-···-~-·rrrn 5 Return-Path: <rsherman@heinrichgordon.com> ~~- U FE9 '' 
Received: from chick~saw.gate.net (198.206 . 134.26) 

by mail.psc.state.fl.us (Connect2 -SMTP 4.30A.1000128) 
for <jgarcia@psc.state . fl . us>; Thu, 18 Feb 1999 12:09:17 -0500 

Received: from home.heinrichgordon . com ([199.227.161.130] (may be forged)) by 
chickasaw.gate . net (8.8.6/8.6.12) with SMTP id MAA57562 for 
<jgarcia@psc.state.fl.us>; Thu, 18 Feb 1999 12:09:18 -0500 
Received: by home.heinrichgordon.com with SMTP (Microsoft Exchange Server Internet 
Mail Connector Version 4.0 .993 . 5) 

id <01BE5B37.1935FCOO@home.heinrichgordon.com>; Thu, 18 Feb 1999 12:05:21 
-0500 
Message-ID: 
<C•US%a-_%p-HGHWJ%1-HGHWJ_NT1-990218170619Z-753@home.heinrichgordon.com> 
From: "Sherman , Robert E." <rshermanCMleinri-chgordon.com> 
To: " ' jgarcia@psc .state.fl.us'" <jgarcia~sc state.fl.us> 
Subject: FPL RATES 
Date: Thu, 18 Feb 1999 12:06:19 -0500 
X-Mailer: Microsoft Exchange Server Internet Mail Connector Version 4.0.993.5 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
Content-Type: text/plain; charset•"us-ascii" 
Content-Transfer-Encoding : 7bit 

I AM AN FPL CUSTOMER AND A STOCKHOLDER. I BELIEVE MY SERVICE TO BE 
EXCELLENT AND THE RATES FAIR. THANKS TO THE QUESTIONS YOU HAVE RAISED 
CONCERNING FPL'S RATES, I HAVE LOST THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS AND I OWN A 
SMALL AMOUNT OF SHARES . IF YOU WERE TO REDUCE MY ELECTRIC BILLS BY 
50% IT WOULD TAKE ME 20 YEARS TO BREAK EVEN. IF YOUR INQUIRES RESULTED 
IN A 10% DECREASE I'LL BE DEAD BEFORE I SEE A RETURN. 
KEEP UP THE GOOD WORK. 

Fwdaby:•Joe-Garcia·---2/18/99--2:13pm•••••a•••---•c•~----·--·••••••m•----••• 
Fwd to: Jorge Cruz-Bustillo 

Let's draft an answer. 
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